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Tiffany Williams e~-Oj- OJ CoJ -'fa - PT 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 20091:17 PM 
To: ClK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming FiSC.CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted _AdmlnlatratJve_PaI'tlel_Conaumer 

Date and Time: 4/27/20091:15:00 PM DOCUMENT NO·..e23'Z.b-p 8 
Docket Number: 070626-EI DISTRIBUTION: 
Filename I Path: 070626.confidential.fpl.order.kef.doc -----­
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS OBTAINED 
DURING THE SUNSHINE ENERGY PROGRAM AUDIT (AUDIT NO. 08-086-4-1) OF FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT 
COMPANY (DOCUMENT NOS. 04610-08. 04611-08, 04612-08. 04613-08, 05263-08, 05621-08 (EXHIBIT A, PART 4 OF 
4). 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070626 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light COInpany (Juno08f) Natalie Smith@fpl.com No 
Green Mountain Energy iohn.holtz@greenmountain.com No 
Young Law Firm (08a) swright@vvlaw.net No 

Printed on 4127/2009 at 3:43:54 PM 



Page 1 ofl 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 3:44 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 844974) 

Attachments: 03914-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/2712009 
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Tiffany Williams 

From: April Vi cary 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 20091 :14 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices F~C.ClK.CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ...:.,Adm1nllhtlv·_p....._Conaumer 

4/27/20091:12:00 PM DOCUMENT NO....ll23~ - ()8 
Docket Number: 070626-EI DISTRIBUTION: _ 
Filename I Path: 070626.confidential.gm.order.kef.doc -----­
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Date and Time: 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS OBTAINED 
DURING THE AUDIT (AUDIT NO. 08-086-4-1) OF GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY (DOCUMENT NOS. 
080331-08, 09050-08, AND 09334-08). 

:i 
(..,).. 
Q 
en~v.ld 0 . 

rnOv\W 0 

-eff)~~d Li 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070626 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fp1.com No 
• Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08f) Natalie Smith@:fpl.com No 

Green Mountain Energy john.holtz@greenmountain.com No 
Young Law Firm (08a) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 4/27/2009 at 3:42:18 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 3:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =255063) 

Attachments: 03913-09.pdf 

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


4/27/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

lJluhli.c~£r&i.c£ QIommission 
January 22,2009 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
Young Van Assenderp, P.A. 
Post Office Box 1833 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return ofConfidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070626-EI 

Dear Mr. Wright: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 08822-08, 08859-08, and 
09055-08, filed on behalf of Green Mountain Energy Company, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhmc 
Enclosure 

cc: Tim Devlin, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office ofthe General Counsel 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEYARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: rontact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:rontact@psc.state.fl.us
http://www.floridapsc.rom


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRlAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

~uhli:c~£r£ri:c£ Olnmmizzinn 
January 22, 2009 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7256) 

Jessica Cano, Esquire FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Florida Power & Light Company "'-.. AdmiDistrative Parties Conlumer 
700 Universe Boulevard DOCUMENT NO.O£3~<O-Og­
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRIBUTION: ~~I?; (teL 

Re: Return ofConfidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070626-EI 

Dear Ms. Cano: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07918-07, 01588-08, and 
01937-08, filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

SUZ(}iJ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk: 

AC:mhmc 
Enclosure 

cc: Tim Devlin, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Amrmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc:.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc:.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc:.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc:.com


D. Is delivery address diffenlnt from item 1? 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 

JESSICA CANO ESQUIRE 

FPL 

700 UNIVERSE BLVD 

JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 
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1 eLK Official Flllng****111412009 10:20 AM ***** 

_M_a_t'_·,d_a_s_a_n_d_e_rs__.......c;;o...- P'I - PO;;l'I - C/) _:PR If1 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Wednesday, January 14,200910:18 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~Administratr,e_Parties Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 0 2.3~ •OSDate and Time: 1/14/200910:17:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070626·EI DlSTRIBunON: --­

---------_._-­Filename 1Path: 070626.12·23·08·CO.kef.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

o f~x~d 
\ m~i\cd 
S em~i\ed 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070626 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@ipl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno080 Natalie Smith@fpl.com No 
Green Mountain Energy john.holtz@greenmountain.com No 
James "Jim" Johnson nokomisdiver@hotmail.com No 
Young Law Firm (08a) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1114/2009 at 2:39:44 PM 



Ojlt1on 2: 

~ [Faxes 

Qocument to JOrder 10: 

Offlce of Public COllmel !OS) 
100340-09 

L \P5C'JJBR!'lRY\FIU~!GS\09\00340-09\JJ0340-09 pe,F 

Itel11(s): 6 Order: Na Direction: Ascending 

, _ Case Ma ... 1_ Docket 0 ... 1, _ Docket 0 ... 1 

2:41 PM 

Wednesday, Jan 14, 2009 02:41 PM 



CLK Official Flllng****1212312008 4:20 PM

Matilda Sanders ¶5e_. 63 - 0t33... ?n'A -

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 4:20 PM

To: CLK - Orders! Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 122312008 4:19:00 PM jq FPSC, CLK
- CORRESPONDENCE

Docket Number: 070626 >Administratjve Parties Consume,Filename Path: 070626or.122308.kef.doc -

DOCUMENT NO. 0 -324 -og
DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 070626.

Qcac
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070626

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

MAST R

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company JunoO8I Natalie Smith@ft1.com No

Green Mountain Energy john.hoItzgreenmountaincom No

James "Jim' Johnson nokomisdiver@hotmail.com No

Young Law Firm 08a swrightyvlawnet No

Printed on 12/23/2008 at 4:56:24 PM
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m U M E N T  NO. 0232b-08 
DISTRIBUTION: - Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Bill McNulty 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

Monday, October 27,2008 11:18 AM 

Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Roberta Bass; William C. Garner; Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; 
Katherine Fleming; Steve Larson; Kelly McLanahan; Lois Graham; Kay POSeY 

As requested, this email wiU be placed in Docket Correspondence-Administrative, in Docket No. 070626-E1 today. 

From: Bill McNulty 
Sent: Monday, October 27,2008 11:03 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Roberta Bass; William C. Garner; Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; Katherine 
Fleming 
Subject: FW: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

Ann, 

Please place this e-mail in the correspondence side of Docket No. 070626-El. Thank you. 

Bill 

Bill McNulty 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Skop 

2540 Shumard Oak Bfvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6028 (office) 
(850) 413-6029 (fax) 
bmcnulty@psc.state.fls!s 

From: Michael Cmke 
Sent: Thursday, October 23,2008 11:04 AM 
To: Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming 
Cc: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Bill McNulty 
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class ACmn Lawsuit 
No, but 1'11 ask the aides to make sure. 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Thursday, October 23,2008 10:48 AM 
To: Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Fw: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

Do you think someone in the Suite could have been Served? 

From: Ann Cole 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Wed Oct 22 11:41:24 2008 

10/27/2008 
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Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

okay, thanks. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21,2008 5:02 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

Ann, we did not get SeNed today. 

Hong 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21,2008 11:lO AM 
To: Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Michael Cmke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Hong Wang; Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Uass Action Lawsuit 

Okay, 

By copy of this email, I'll let Hong and Ruth know 

Hong, Should a subpoena be served, please hand-deliver a copy to Mike and Mary Anne. Thanks 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21,2008 10:26 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

Unless someone disagrees with me, we don't need to see it prior to acceptance. 

Thanks Ann. 

~- - - _I- 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21,2008 10:13 AM 
To: Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

Nothing has been served yet 1'11 be out of the office shortly: Hong will be my backup 

Should a subpoena be served on the Commission, do you want to see it prior to acceptance? 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21,2008 9:26 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

10/27/2008 
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Ann, Do you know if we have been served a subpoena in the Sunshine Energy 
Class Action lawsuit? 

Thanks, Mary Anne 

From: Michael Cooke 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21,2008 9:23 AM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Mary Anne Helton 
Subjea: Re: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

PIS ask Anne Cole if the Clerck has received anything. 

From: Jennifer Brubaker 
To: Katherine Fleming; Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Michael Cooke 
Sent: Tue Oct 21 09:22:03 2008 
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

Me, neither. And yes, I've double-checked my inbox. :-) 

I~ I .... 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21,2008 8:42 AM 
To: Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Michael Cooke 
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

I haven't seen anything. 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21,2008 8:13 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Michael Cooke 
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

Have we been served? Do we need to think about filing our own objections? 

From: Michael Cooke 
Sent: Monday, October 20,2008 4:47 PM 
To: 'Natalie-Smith@fpl.com' 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Mary Anne Helton; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Re: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

Thanks, Natalie. I think you mentioned the piaintiffs' lawyers had sent us one but I have not seen a subpeona 
directed to us. 

From: Natalie-Smith@fpl.com 
To: Michael Cooke 
Sent: Mon O b  20 16:41:36 2008 

1Ol27I2008 
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Subject: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit 

Mike, 

Attached are the objections we have filed to the subpoenas issued to the FPSC and Green Mountain in 
the class action lawsuits. These are publicly filed. 

Natalie 
(See attached file: FPSCobjection.pdj) (See attached file: ObjectionGreenMountainpdj 

10/27/2008 



STATE OF -0RIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MAITHEW M. CARTERII, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A .  SKOP 

ANN COLE 

FpsC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE \ Mmh Wntfve-Parties-Consumer 

DISTRIBUTION: ECR ; e C 

October 17,2008 - 
I IaJME"O.033d6 -OB 

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 SouthMonroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070626EI 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 09004-07 and 09552-07, 
filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Tim Devlin, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

CAprraL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AfSrrmtive A&" I Equal Oppoltunity Employer 

PSC Website: h @ J / m . f l o r i d a p m  Internet emnil: wnt.ct@pscsbrte.tl.uJ 



COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POW( EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMWN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

October 17,2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6921) 

Jessica A. Cano, Esquire 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04021-08,05007-08, 
05152-08, 05199-08, and 05683-08, filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be 
returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Tim Devlin, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

~~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE O k C E  CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, n 323994850 
An Affrrmpiive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: htcpYlm.floridapseeom Internet Email: c o n t l ~ r e s t a t e l l . u s  



I 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

JESSICA A CAN0 ESQUIRE 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO 
700 UNIVERSE BLVD 
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 Receipt for Merchandise 

7006 2760 0003 8797 6923 2. Article Number 
tTmsrer mmm service label) 

PS Form 381 1,  February ZOO4 LXmeJtiC Retum Receipt 10259502-M-~54@ 



1 CLK Official Filing***"1019/2008 10:33 AM .*... 
Matilda Sanders %C- 0 8 -  6 b b  a - e o -  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Thursday, October 09,2008 10:34 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
minttrrthre-Pada-Cou"~ 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070020 
Filename I Path: 070020.CO.kef.doc 

1019/2008 10:32:00 AM DOCUMENTNO. 023% -0% 
DISTRIBUTION 

Please issue the above-referenced CONSUMMATING ORDER today in Docket No. 070626-El. 



PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Printedon 1019/2008at 12:ll:OOPM 

:hiield@fpl.com 
rionaa rower Y ugn t  Lompany (Junouar) 
Green Mountain Energy john.holtz@greenmountain.com 
James "Jim" Johnson nokomisdiver@hotmail.com 
Young Law Finn (08a) swright@yvlaw.net 

Natalie Smith@fpl.com 

1 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
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Thursday, Oct 09,2008 12:l l PM 



1 *..et CLK OMcial FilingR***911612008 4:17 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, September 16,2008 4:17 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070626 
Filename / Path: 070626.or.072908.kef.doc 

9/16/2008 416:OO PM 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070626-El today. Late filing of this order has been authorized by Ann 
Cole. 

msc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
&4dminbtntive-hk-comwmer 
DOCUMENTNO. 8 2 3 2 ~ 8  
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAE ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070626 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company I E1802 I wdde litchficld g fpl com I No 

Green Mountain Energy I I john holti@greenmountain com I uo 
Flondn Power & Light Company (JunoOXf) I Natalie Snuth@fpl corn I No 

~~ 

I James "Jim" Johnson I I nokomisdiver@hotmaiI.com I No 

Rintcd on 9/16/2008 at 4 3 3 2 9  PM 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
-. a* - 

T,  DATE: September 8,2008 

TO: 

FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel /'- 4 f-------. 
RE: 

Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E1 

With this memo, I request permission to make fifteen copies of Document No. 08330-08, 
Page 5 of Audit Report (Audit control # 08-086-4-1); and Document No. 08331-08, Volume 2, 
workpapers, in the above-referenced docket. 

Each Commissioner and hisher aide will receive a copy. Staff receiving copies will be 
Mary Bane, Michael Cooke, Katherine Fleming, Jennifer Brubaker, and Mary Anne Helton. 

Thank you. 

MGC/tfw 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
4, um e* 

DATE: September 8,2008 n 6 9- 
FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation ip %$ 3 -0 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 0% -& 4 TO: 
43 e 

?i5 q? CT, RE: Request to copy confidential information in Docket No. 070626-E1 - RevIeWf g 0 
Florida Power & Light Company’s Sunshine Energy Program. rJ 

Please make two copies of the following confidential documents. These copies are for Beth 
Salak and myself. 

Document No. 08330-08, Page 5 of Audit Report (Audit control # 08-086-4-1); and 
Document No. 08331-08, Volume 2, workpapers. 

Thank you. 

TJD/sa 



CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 22,2008 FP!3C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
TO: 

FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel h /3 L 

RE: 

Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulatio- Admi.Wntive-Partiu-€oarPmcr 
DocUMENTNO.O&?3a6-& 
DISWUTION: - 

Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E1 

With this memo, I request permission for Patti Zellner to make seventeen copies of the 
following documents in the above docket: 

Document No. 05683-08 

Each Commissioner and hisher aide will receive a copy. Staff receiving copies will be 
Mary Bane, Michael Cooke, Jean Hartman, Katherine Fleming, Jennifer Brubaker, Judy Harlow, 
and Mark Futrell. 

Thank you. 

MGC:tf 
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Terri Fleming 

From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: Terri Fleming 

cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070626-El - Confidential Information 

Monday, July 21. 2008 8:19 AM 

Terri, 
I believe that you have the "original" memo that was used to obtain copies of the 
confidential documents that Katherine mentions below. Would you please prepare a 
memo so that I can get color copies of document no. 05683-08 filed on July 1,2008? 

Thanks! 
Patti 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 4:33 PM 
To: Patti Zellner 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Jean Hartman; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: Docket No. 070626-E1 - Confidential Information 

Patti, 

For the July 1st Agenda Conference, you copied several confidential documents. 
Since the time of the Agenda, one of the documents has been revised. Prior to the 
J u l y  29th Agenda Conference, please make color copies of the Amended and Restated 
Contract, filed July 1, 2008, document no. 05683-08. This replaces confidential 
document no. 05199-08 contained in the red folders. 

If you have any questions, feel free to ask. 

Thank you, 
Katherine 

7/21/2008 
. 
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Carol Purvis 

From: Jennifer Brubaker 

Sent: 
To: Carol Purvis 

Cc: 

Subject: Docket 070626-El (FPUSunshine Energy) 

Thursday, July 17,2008 12:31 PM 

Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman; Erik Sayler; Mary Bane; Tim 
Devlin; Bob Trapp; Mark Futrell; Judy Harlow 

Pursuant to our conversation, this is to confirm that staffs recommendation in Docket No. 070626-El. deferred 
from the July 1, 2008, Agenda Conference, should be placed on the July 29, 2008, Agenda Conference. Staff 
has not made revisions to the recommendation as originally filed. 

Please let me know if you have any questions -thanks. 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M- -R-A-B-D-U-M- c\ Wac, CLK - COFtHESPONDENCE 
\ , P s u m w  - 

DATE: June 30,2008 DOCUMENT NG.O 2 3 a ~  - OK _- 

/ 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please make two copies of the confidential documents listed below. 
Commissioner Skop and Judy Harlow. 

Document # 01 588-08 - Interrogatory #1 

Document # 01937-08 - Interrogatory #14 

Thank you 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commik#i%~k~'OM: 

Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation d@ 
Request to copy confidential information - Docket No. 070626-E1 

These copies are for 

TJDisa 



CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
\FSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
I 

DATE: June 30,2008 

TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of ISTRIBUTIBM: __ - 
FROM: 

RE: 

Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel 

Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E 

With this memo, I request permission for Patti Zellner to make seventeen copies of the 
following documents in the above docket: 

Document No. 05633-08 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER m 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

i V @ - I W R f W k % h C E  

DOCWENT waq3&,@ .. . __ 
DATE: June 30,2008 DISTRIBUTION: I 

- 0 s -  

TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of 

9- (-',3 
c, <* -7, 

2 "5 

f l  
FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General 
RE: Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E GS- 4- + 

e o  0 
- . r )  F -0 
,- 

s With this memo, I request permission for Patti Zellner to make seventeen copies @?the 
following documents in the above docket: 

Document No. 05199-08 
Document No. 09552-07 
Document No. 04021-08 
Document No. 05621-08 

* 

Each Commissioner and hidher aide will receive a copy. Staff receiving copies will be 
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

To: Katherine Fleming; Patti Zellner 

cc: Terri Fleming; Jean Hartman 

Subject: RE: Confidentiality Items 

Importance: High 

Monday, June 30,2008 11:31 AM 

In addition, we can go ahead and make copies of document no. 05199-07. Only 
portions of the filing are confidential and we should have a complete copy. 

Thanks. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Monday, June 30,2008 11:28 AM 
To: Patti Zellner 
Cc: Terri Fleming; Jean Hartman 
Subject: Confidentiality Items 
Importance: High 

Patti, 

For now, we can go ahead and make copies of the following documents in Docket No 
070626-E1 

Document No. 04021-08 (entire document is confidential) 

Document No. 09552-07 (page 1 is not confidential, page 2 has been revised document 
no. 05621-08 (October 18, 2007 Request). 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Please have Terri draft the memo so that we can make the color copies. 

6/30/2008 



State of Florida 

" 
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer 
Assistance 

Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
and Consumer Assistance 

Docket No. 070626-El, FPL Sunshine Energy Program; Copy of 
Confidential Information; Document Nos. 0461 0-08 through 0461 3-08 

Pursuant to APM ll.O4(C)(6)(c) I request approval to make a copy of 
Confidential Document Numbers 04610-08 through 04613-08. These documents are 
the confidential work papers and audit report pages for the FPL Sunshine Energy 
Program audit. Kathy Welch performed the audit and may need these documents to 
answer questions for the Agenda Conference next week. Because the ECR staff will 
also need to work with the work papers, I request a copy so that Kathy Welch may work 
with the documents and then return them to the Office of Commission Clerk when she is 
finished with them. 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

. Fpsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE DATE: June 25,2008 

TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulatio~-*dmlnlatrathrc_Par(les-Gon5umer 
FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel flDL DOCUMENT N0.93- 
RE: DISTRIBUTION: - 

Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E1 

With this memo, I request permission to copy confidential Document No. 05007-08 in 
the above docket. 

The copy each will be delivered to Jennifer Brubaker. 

MGC:tf 
= a  CD n: 



CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARo OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
/. 24 
“ 5  

CJ $, DATE: June 24,2008 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk “ - % c ;  7% 4 FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation s -0 

RE: 

Please make five copies of the confidential documents listed below. These copies are for 
Chairman Carter, Commissioner Edgar, Commissioner McMuman, Commissioner Argenziano, 
and Commissioner Skop. 

Document # 07918-07 - Trademark License and Services Agreement 

Document # 05007-08 - Amended and Restated Trademark License and Services Agreement 

Request to copy confidential information - Docket No. 070626-E1 

Thank you. 

TJD/sa 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
- Admlnbtnttve_Pa~-Ctles_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO.02  3a 6 -or 
DISTRIBUTION: - 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMAIUJ OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O- -matt?UCORRESPONDENCE 

-0 R DOCUMENT NO. oa.KI(o 
A d m l n b l n t l v . , P I I ’ k - ~ ~  ‘c 

DISTRIBUTION: - DATE: June 17,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

Mark A. Futrell, Public Utilities Supervisor - SES, Division of Economic 
Regulation P+ 

RE: Confidential Document No. 05007-08 

Confidential document No. 05007-08, filed in Docket No. 070626-EI, is a hvo part document 
which contains: (1) a comparison of key provisions in Florida Power and Light Company’s 
Agreements with Green Mountain, and (2) FPL’s Amended Contract with Green Mountain for 
the Sunshine Energy Program. Staff requests authorization to make the following copies of the 
document: 

2 copies of the entire document to be provided to Mark Futrell and Bridget Grimsley 
1 copy of part 1 of 2 of the document for Dr. Mary Bane. 



State of Florida 

" 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMAlRo OAKBOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, n 0 - A  323994850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U..M- 

MNCE 
DATE: June 16,2008 dmlnktntlve-Padea-Cller_Conrwnn 

TO: 

FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel - 
RE: 

DOCUMENT N O R  43&l b-og Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 
, DISTRIBUTION: - 

Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E1 

With this memo, I request permission to copy Document No. 05007-08 in the above 
Docket. 

Staff receiving copies will be Jean Hartman, Katherine Fleming, and me. 

Thank you. 

MGC:tf 



State of Florida 

LE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD "* FM TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

TO: Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer 
Assistance 

FROM: 

RE: 

Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
and Consumer Assistance QJ 

Docket No. 070626-El, Copy of Confidential Information; Document No. 
0461 3-08 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) I request approval to make one copy of 
Confidential Document Number 04613-08. This document is the confidential portion of 
the audit report of Florida Power & Light Company's Sunshine Energy Program. Larry 
Harris has asked for a copy of the report for Commissioner Argenziano Therefore, I 
request approval to make one copy of the document. 

cc: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Freeman) 



State of Florida 

aNCORRESPONDENCE 
- Admlnhtmtlva-Pa W - C m W  

-a DATE: , __ -_  c m n n o  DOCUMENT N 0 . W  

F COMMISSION -M-E-M-O-R- 
CLERK 

JUIlt: 3, LUUO DISTRIBUTION: - 
TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission 

Clerk 
Robert A. Freeman, Government Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory 
Compliance & Consumer Assistance 

Denise N. Vandiver, Chi f of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance & 

Docket No. 070626-El; Review of Florida Power & Light Company's 
Sunshine Energy Program 

FROM: 

RE: 
Consumer Assistance 4 

Pursuant to the attached memo, we made copies of the following confidential 
documents: 

Document No. 04610-08 Volume 3 of 5 of the audit work papers 
Document No. 0461 1-08 Volume 4 of 5 of the audit work papers 
Document No. 04612-08 Volume 5 of 5 of the audit work papers 
Document No. 04613-08 Pages 3 - 12 of the audit report 

Some of the staff on the attached list did not want a copy of all of the documents. 
Therefore, we made copies and distributed as follows: 

Document: 
Document No. 04613-08; Pages 3 - 12 of the audit report 
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
Document Nos. 04610-08 through 04612-08; Volumes 3- 
5 of the audit work papers 
Document Nos. 04610-08 through 04612-08; Volumes 3- 
5 of the audit work papers 

Distributed to: 
Terri Fleming on behalf of Mike Cooke 
Terri Fleming on behalf of Mary Anne Helton 
Terri Fleming on behalf of Jennifer Brubaker 
Terri Fleming on behalf of Jean Hartman 
Mark Futrell 
Bridget Grimsley 
Terri Fleming on behalf of Jean Hartman 

Bridget Grimsley 



CAI’ITAL C I R C L E  OFFICE CENTEH 0 2540 SHUMAHU O A K  BOIILEVARI) 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: June 2,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer 
Assistance 

RE: Request For Copies of Confidential Documents 

Please make copies of the Audit Workpapers and the Audit Report (Documents No. 
04610, 04611, 04612 and 04613 respectively) in Docket No. 070626-E1 available to the 
following people: 

Bridget Grimsley 
Mike Cooke 
Mary Anne Helton 
Jennifer Brubaker 
Jean Harhnan 
Tim Devlin 
Mark Futrell 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVAIUI 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A- - CORRESPONDENCE 
o 7 P L a b r  I n b t m t h e - , z ~ w C ~ ~ ~  

UL~~JMGNI NU. 

DATE: June 2,2008 DISTRIBUTION: - 
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer 
Assistance 

Request For Copies of Confidential Documents RE: 

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
Jean Hartman 
Tim Devlin 
Mark Futrell 



.. . 
I 

LE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
ON 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commissio 

DATE: May 30,2008 

TO: 
c 

FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation j @  
I RE: Copying of confidential document in Docket No. 070626-E1 

With this memo, I am requesting that one copy of the confidential audit report regarding 
Florida Power & Light Company in Docket No. 070626-EI, be made for my use. 

Thank you. 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMAR~ OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

~ps, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
DATE: May 15,2008 

TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation\dh->m-Cew 
FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel -4 -MEW N0.0=432b -dP 

DISTRIBUTION: - RE: Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E1 

I 
With this memo, I request permission to copy Document No. 04028-08 in the above 

Docket. 

MGC:tf 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
U T R M A  J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

April 15,2008 
~psc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~&inisoativ~a~&~ a b ~ o m e r  

Natalie Smith, Director DOCUMENT NO.0 
FTL - Regulatory Relations 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 8 10 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

DISTRIBUTION: C' &CR 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070626-E1 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

Commission SW have advised that confidential Document No. 02235-08, filed on behalf of 
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Mary Anne Helton, Office of the General Counsel 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 
Judy Harlow, Division of Economic Regulation 

RECEIVED DATE 
/ 

CAPITAL ClRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHVMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An AWmutive Actian / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC W e W i  http://mnu.llorid.psc" Internot E-mail: con"te.Il.ur 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 11,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Tim Devlin, Division of Economic Regulation 

Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel 

Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E1 

LY- 

With this memo, I request permission to copy the following documents in the above- 

referenced Docket: DN 01588-08; DN 01937-08; and DN 02235-08. 

MGCItfiv 



CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

~ ~~ ~ 

DATE: March 26,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel MoG 
Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E1 

3-w 
With this memo, I request permission to copy Document No. 0223\08 in the above 

Docket. 

MGC:tf 
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Terri Flemina 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: 
To: Terri Fleming 
cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: Confidential DN 02235-08 - Docket 070626-El 

Wednesday, March 26,2008 4:08 PM 

Terri, 
the clerk’s office rec’d. a cover letter with a notice of intent (DN 02234-08) signed by 
Natalie Smiih for Jessica Cano. The confidential document associated with this 
letterhotice of intent is DN 02235-08, presently checked out to Bridget Groom. 
Marguerite. 

3/26/2008 



Page 1 of 1 

- 0 q o i p d b  - ET Marguerite Lockard 

From: Ann Cole 

1 Ct: ma$, 3/7/08 
Sent: 

To: Marguerite Lockard 

Subject: FW: 

Friday, March 07,2008 2:22 PM 

Cc: Kimberley Pena GW GCL\H4vfm- 

Jean will be calling you on this. fyi.k 

To: Ann Cole 

HI Ann- Is there anything I can 

Subject: RE: 

Jean, can you coordinate th Ann on this, please? It's re. Sunshine Energy, Dkt 070 

idential document (answer to interrogatori FPL in docket -El 

Michael G. Cooke 
General Counsel 

2540 Shumard 0 

(850) 413-7180 -facsimile 
mcooke@psc.state.fl.us 

DISCLAIMER Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most 
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public 
error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this e-mail immediately. 

cations to or from state 
le to the public and the 
u received this enai l  in 

3/7/2008 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL C l R n E  OFFICE CENTER 0 2 9 0  SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

ORRESPONDENCE 

DISTRIBUTION: 
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please make one copy of Document No. 07918-07 (undocketed) for Chairman Edgar and 
Roberta Bass’s review. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation /i 
Request to copy confidential information P 

Thank you. 



State of Florida 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please make one copy of Document No. 07918-07 (undocketed) for Commissioner McMurrian 
and Lorena Holley's review, per Commissioner McMurrian's request. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation dp 
Request to copy confidential information 

Thank you. 



1 

State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
\ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

DATE: September 24,2007 DOCUMENT NO. 043d b - oQ 
TRIBUTION: TO: 

FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel /7 
Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Replat!@ 

o w6aL- u 

With this memo, I request two copies of Document No. 07918-07 in the above Docket. 

MGC:tf 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

W~ORRESPONDENCE 

-0% 

7 -M-E-M-0-R- 
a 30 bd b-EZJ~l~bU~~-hrlhrr_prr(lu 

DOCUMENT NO. 0 a336 
DISTRIBUTION: DATE: September 7,2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: 

RE: 
Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

Request to copy confidential information 

07q/Z- 6 7 
Please make a copy of Document No. 07918 for Commissioner Skop, per his request. 

Thank you. 



State of Florida 

- 
CAPITAI. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 

~ ~~ ~ ~ 

TALLAHASSEE, RORlDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R- 

DOCUMENT NO. 03 3 a6 -08 
DISTRIBUTION: - DATE: September 4,2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Ofice of Commission Clerk 

FROM: 

RE: 
Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation l"d.8- 
Confidential Document No. 07918 - 07 

do ooc (2 E?-- 

Confidential Document No. 07918, filed with Request for Confidentiality No. 07917, was filed 
by Florida Power and Light Company in response to a request by staff The document contains 
several contracts regarding FPL's Sunshine Energy Program. Please provide access to 
Document No. 07918 to the following staff members: 

Judy Harlow 
Mark Futrell 
Tom Ballinger 
Shevie Brown 
Bob Trapp 
Tim Devlin 
Katherine Fleming 
Samantha Cibula 
Mary~Anne Helton 
Michael Cooke 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 070626-EI Date Docketed: 09/26/2007 Title: 	 Review of Florida Power" Light Company's Sunshine Energy 

Program. 


Company: Florida Power" Light Company 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
X-AdDllnistrative_PardeI_Coasamer 
IX>CUMENf NO. 023;(<' ~D-g 
DISTRIBunON:Official Fil ing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0' indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Program Module 


OPR Staff 

A18; Cl WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 

I 

6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Commission Panel - 33. 
Staff 34.- - 35. 

36. 
37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 	

! 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

Full Commission 
Hearing Examiner ­

Date filed with CLK: 

Initials OPR 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) 	 PrehOff'earlng lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

ED I CT J MMIAGISK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlsSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ~ 

Docket No. 070626-EI Date Docketed: 09/260007 Title: Review of Florida Power" light COIq)any's Sunshine Energy 
Program. 

COIq)any: Florida Power" light COIq)any 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK CMP CECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(" Q' i ndi cates OPR) .--..:..=:...:-..,...-==:.;..--r-:::..:.:.-..,....::.::::x::..:::....,...-=:,::;x=--r-...:..::.:........,..I---:.;,;;.:-.--~~..,.....::.:::::.:........, 

Sect jon 2 - OPR ConIaetes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Prehearina 0 ff"lcer 

I!l:Q9ril!!! Moduli AU; Cl WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Stiff A~~jgnment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff J Harlow, T Devlin [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

M Fut:../!!ll R TraDD 
1- Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaf!nda 
3. PM Order 
4. ConsummatinaOrder if No Protest 
5. Revised CASR Due 
6. 
7. 

Stiff COUD~il K Fleming, J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

i 16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21-
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
andlor deciding this case: 31. 

32 • 
Full COIIIIIi ssion ..x.. COIIIIIission Panel_ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09/27/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SictioD 3 - Chi1rman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COllllllssioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Memer is 
aSSigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Current 

09/27/2007 
10/09/2007 
10/29/2007 
11/21/2007 
12/21/2007 

I 

I 

COlllllissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

COIIIIIissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Approved: fi) {Rw...~

Date: 090712007" 




- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of COllll1ission Clerk ---. ..-.. 


Docket No. 070626-EI Date Docketed: 0912612007 Title: Review of Florida Power & light Company's Sunshine Energy 

Program. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
P!:Qgram Module A18: Cl WARNING: THIS SQlEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
QPR SUff J Harlow, T Devlin [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

M Fut:rell B TraDD 
NONE II1. Staff Recommendation 
NONE2. Agenda 
NONE3. PAA Order 
NONE4. Consummatinq Order if No Protest 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COllll1ission ~ COllll1ission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/1012007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Heannq 0 ff'lcer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 


All 

COllll1issioners 

I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

X I I I I I 

COllll1issioners ADM 

ED J CT I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0llll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COllll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/1012~assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Officer(s) 
Hrg Staff 
Exam 

SK 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1.-.. 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 070626-EI Date Docketed: 0912612007 Title: Review of Florida Power" Light Company's Sunshine Energy 
Program. 

Company: Florida Power" Light Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AU; C1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING rxx:UHENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Harlow, T Devlin ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

M Futrell B TraDD 
11/20/20071. Staff Recommendation 11/07/2007 

2. Agenda 11/20/2007 12/04/2007 
12/10/2007 12/24/20073. PAA Order 

4. Consummating Order if No Protest 01/03/2008 01/17/2008 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. F===l 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commi ssion Panel 33.l -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/01/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Prehearin Officer 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


SK 

ADM 

x 

Commissioners 

ED 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 070626-EI Date Docketed: 0912612007 Title: 	 Review of Florida Power" light Company's Sunshine Energy 
Program. 

Company: Florida Power" light Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
CaC)" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A18; C1 'WARNING: mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (BSO) 413-6770 

Phire ear ng Off·lcer 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Harlow, T Devlin [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

MFutrell B TraDD 
I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 12/04 2007 
3. PM Order 12/24 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 

ll~imB 
01/17/200 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
QQ!s. 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
1S. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .L Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/08/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hrg Staff 
--~----T---T----r--~----~ Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

J I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. • 5!eadi DQ.... Iff (.l.r01 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
.-",",­

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.070626-EI Date Docketed: 09/26/2007 Title: Review of Florida Power & light Company's Sunshine Energy 
Program. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Progrgm MQdule AU; Cl WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUHENT 

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

MFutrell B Trapp 
12/06/20071. Staff Recommendation 12/26/2007 
12/18/2007 01/08/20082. Agenda 

01/28/20083. PAA Order 01/07/2008 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 01/n/2008 02/21/2008 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .x. Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/04/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer 
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


- Hearin Officer(s) 
Hrg Staff 

--,--r--r----,---.----, Exam 
SK ED 

Approved: 
Date: 

x 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
.~ 


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

Referred to: 
C" O· i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM ClK CMP CECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
'---~"":""-""'I.---==~-r-~~-r--O..::"x:""':'::"---r-~:"':x=--r----':"'=---rl-'-=---':"'....-""::""::';":"'---r--=-=-...., 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A18; C1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6110 

OPR Staff J Harlow, T Devlin ~ Current CASR revision level 
M Futrell B TraDD 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order 
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
Full Commission ...x.. Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/20/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq 0 lcer sff· ( ) P hre earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

12/26/2007 01/16/2008 
01/08/2008 01/29/2008 
01/28/2008 02/18/2008 
02/21/2008 03/13/2008 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

ED 1 CT J MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
~ ,.-... 

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
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 
x x 

Ti me Schedu1e 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Program Module A18; C1 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff ] Harlow, T Devlin [§J Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
M Futrell H Montford 
B Trapp NONE 03/04/20081. Revised CASR Due 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, ] Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel ­ 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

...x... 
34. 
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 01/16/2008 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng Off'lcer ( ) s Prehearing 0fficer 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
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
............, ,..-.: 

Section 1 - Office of Commjssjon Clerk 

Docket No. 070626-EI Date Docketed: 09/26/2007 Title: Review of Florida Power & light Company's Sunshine Energy 
Program. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) Gel PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUJlfENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module AI8; C1 

Staff Assignment~ 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Harlow, T Devlin Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

M Futrell H Montford 
B Trapp 1. Staff Recommendation 06/19/2008 

2. Agenda 07/01/2008 
3. PM Order 07/21/2008 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel I< Fleming, J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. I 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion Commission Panel 33.l -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLI<: 06/17/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR I38. I 

Staff Counsel 39. I 
140. I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearinn Prehearlng Off"leer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT IEDIMM IAGI SI< 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT IEDIMMIAGISI< 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~I~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:T7/2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClI<OI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Co!!l!!ission aer~ ~ 


Docket No. 070626-EI Date Docketed: 09126/2007 Title: Review of Florida Power" light COlq)any's Sunshine Energy 

Program. 

COJI1)any: Florida Power" light COJI1)any 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
('0· indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OfR Com1etes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrOgri!!! Modyll A18; Cl WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING cxx:::lMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff A55igOmeot5 FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR stsaff J Harlow. T Devlin [!] Current CASR revision level 

MFutrell C 
D lee, B McNulty 1. Staff Recommendation 
H Montford B Trapp 2. Agenda (Deferred from 7/01/08) 

3. PM Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Stsaff COY0511 K Fleming, J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
0Cb 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full CO!!l!!ission ..!... CO!!l!!ission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0711012008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chsalrmao Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Previous Current 

SAME 07/17/2008 
NONE 07/29/2008 
NONE 08/18/2008 
NONE 09/11/2008 

I 

Prehearin Officer 
Commi ssioners ADMCO!!I!!issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I .Where panels are asslgned the senlor CO!!l!!1SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 


the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff MenDer is 

assigned the full Co!!I!!ission decides the case. 


PSC/CLk015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 

Approved: 
Date: 

X 




